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Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 10:26 AM

To: venessa.chan@fwd.com; Admin A; assignments

Cc: eileen.bay@fwd.com; motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; CS A Team

Subject: RE: Pre-inspection SHC6451G & SGY2408E(FWD) on 13.09.19 CLAIM REF: 

1201900027394

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

 

Best Regards  

 

G.NIVITHA 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: venessa.chan@fwd.com [mailto:venessa.chan@fwd.com] 

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2019 3:28 PM 

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com 

Cc: eileen.bay@fwd.com; motorclaims.sg@fwd.com 

Subject: Pre-inspection SHC6451G & SGY2408E(FWD) on 13.09.19 CLAIM REF: 1201900027394 

 

Dear Nivitha, 

 

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for PRS. 

 

Please create the case in Merimen & I will upload the documents accordingly. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Venessa Chan 

Administrative Assistant, Claims 

 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 
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Venessa Chan 

Administrative Assistant, Claims 

 

 

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. 

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986 E     venessa.chan@fwd.com W    www.fwd.com.sg 

 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Goh Wee Dek [mailto:weedek.goh@premiertaxi.com] 

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 3:01 PM 

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common 

Cc: Liew Hai Leong; Vincent Chua 

Subject: Pre-inspection SHC6451G & SGY2408E(FWD) on 13.09.19 

 

Dear All 

 

We refer to the above mentioned. 

 

Kindly arrange for survey. 

 

Regards 

  

Goh Wee Dek 

Assistant Claims Manager 

Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd 

  

Address: 23 Changi South Ave 2, #01-02 Singapore 486443 

Tel: 6214 8880 Ext 068 | DID:  6544 6682  | Fax: 6214 1511 Visit us at: www.premiertaxi.com.sg 

 

Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) 

and may contain confidential or proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies 

of the original message. 

 

 Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE 

POLLUTION  

 

ATTENTION: 

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of the 

individual or entity to whom they are addressed.  If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender 

immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system.  You should not use, disclose, copy or store 

this email and any attachments.  

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known.  However, you are advised that you open any 

attachments at your own risk.  If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been 

scanned for viruses by our mail domain.  Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments. 

 

 

--- 

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG. 
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https://www.avg.com 

 


